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Preparing to Bid
Vehicle Maintenance & Repair Services 

October 11, 2023



Agenda

• Why today?

• About APEX Accelerator, formerly PTAC

• Solicitation history

• Review of the Opportunity

• Pre Bid Check List – Interactive! Have the solicitation and check list ready

• Bid or No-Bid Decision

• Resources
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About APEX Accelerator
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Funding
• Funded in part by the US 

Department of Defense since 
late 1980’s 

• Supported locally by 
Washington State, Green 
River College, and economic 
development organizations

Mission
• Increase government 

contracts and subcontracts 
to Washington firms

• Focus on small, minority, 
women, and veteran owned 
firms

Reach
• 17 advisors across the state
• Serving 1400 businesses 

each year who win $300 
million in contracts and 
subcontracts
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Solicitation History

• Washington State Department of Enterprise Services manages Statewide Contracts with over 1500 
vendors and $1.9b in annual spend

• State agencies and local governments use statewide contracts to buy commonly purchased goods and 
services 

• Vehicle Maintenance & Repair Services is a NEW contract for Washington State

• A Request for Information was issued November 2022

• A draft Request for Proposals was issued July 2023

• A final Request for Proposals is out now
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Historical Spend
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• New Solicitation, but you may be able see who the state has purchased from in the past

• Open Checkbook - https://fiscal.wa.gov/Spending/Checkbook
• Data.wa.gov – Data Catalogue – Category – Procurements & Contracts – Agency Contracts & 

others
• WEBS Reports
• Public Disclosure

https://fiscal.wa.gov/Spending/Checkbook


Current Opportunity
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• WEBS is the only authoritative source

• Check your commodity codes

• Are you getting emails?



Current Opportunity
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• See Vendors Downloading

• Are you correctly listed as SB = Small Business? 



Current Opportunity
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• Check Your profile



Current Opportunity
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• Download ALL attachments
• Solicitation Documents 
• Solicitation Amendments

• Read & Understand all documents

• Be aware of embedded or linked documents 



Pre-Bid Checklist / Solicitation Review
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Read the 
Solicitation 
Documents

(Esp. Sol & Exhibit 
B-2)

Decided to bid or 
not

Organize your 
approach

Assemble the bid & 
Submit



April 12,2023, 11:59pm Solicitation doc + Q/A 1

Pre-Bid 
Checklist 
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STATEWIDE CONTRACT COMPETITIVE

SOLICITATION – NO. 15722

December 8, time? Solicitation doc, p5 
Oct 4, 1pm Solicitation doc, p7 
n/a

Sept 20 – Nov 15 Solicitation doc, p7

Sept 20
Yes – for WA small or 
Veteran owned

Solicitation doc p2

Solicitation doc, p7

APEX’s Pre-Proposal Checklist



Pre-Bid Checklist Continued

E-mail, unzipped, <25 mb, Solicitation doc p14

Non-Cost: 500 pts
Cost: 500 pts
+ EO18-03, recycled oil, 
coolant, prompt pay discount

Solicitation doc p8
Exhibit C - price

Firm and fixed for at least1 year. 
Economic Adjustment tied to 
index.

Exhibit D – Contract, p4



Bid or No-Bid?

• Conduct a bid/no-bid analysis based on your company’s goals, proficiencies, and likelihood for 
success.
• Forces you to slow down and read the solicitation
• Small businesses don’t have the luxury of wasting time bidding on something they won’t win
• Allows space to think about WHY you want this work and HOW you’ll bid competitively

14



Bid or No-Bid?
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Bid or No-Bid?
• You can set your scale so it’s 

meaningful for you and your 
leadership team

• How would you do this 
assessment if you were in a 
different role in the company? 
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Pre-Bid Checklist
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Read the Solicitation 
Documents

(Esp. Sol & Exhibit B)
Decided to bid or not

Organize your 
approach

Assemble the bid & 
Submit

• Your APEX Advisor can help at any stage of the process
• Email info@washingtonapex.org to be connected to an advisor to 
• Become a Client” at www.washingtonapex.org

mailto:info@washingtonptac.org
http://www.washingtonapex.org/


Top Tips

1. Ask questions and identify barriers to participation NOW.

2. Ask for a debrief regardless of if you win.

3. Didn’t win?  See if any of the successful contractors need subs?  Target agencies who aren’t 
mandated to use the statewide contracts.

4. Double check if you’re Washington In-State “small” in WEBS and certify if eligible for Washington’s 
Veteran Owned Business Certification: https://www.dva.wa.gov/veterans-service-members-and-
their-families/veteran-owned-businesses
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https://www.dva.wa.gov/veterans-service-members-and-their-families/veteran-owned-businesses


North Puget Sound Contracting Conference
Date: October 26
Time: 10:00 - 4:00
Location: Angel of the Winds Arena in Everett
https://washingtonapex.ecenterdirect.com/events/853559

Meet the BIGS! Government Contracting Conference
Date: November 2 
Time: 8:00 - 1:00 
Location: Northern Quest Resort & Casino in Airway Heights 
https://washingtonapex.ecenterdirect.com/events/853556

Upcoming Networking Events: 
www.washingtonapex.org/calendar
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https://washingtonapex.ecenterdirect.com/events/853559
https://washingtonapex.ecenterdirect.com/events/853556
http://www.washingtonapex.org/calendar


Tiffany Scroggs & Lisa Lagerstrom
Training@washingtonapex.org

www.washingtonapex.org

Not in WA?  www.aptac-us.org
Join our Newsletter here

Questions or Discussion?

20

mailto:Training@washingtonapex.org
http://www.washingtonapex.org/
http://www.aptac-us.org/
https://washingtonapex.org/newsletters/

